



# Northern Marianas College

## ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF NORTHERN MARIANAS COLLEGE (ASNMC)

P.O. Box 501250

Saipan, MP 96950

Tel. (670) 234-5498 ext 6789

Fax (670) 234-1270

asnmc@marianas.edu

### Standard Meeting Minutes

October 17, 2014

11:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

Room N-5

**Type of Meeting:** Standard Meeting

**Meeting Facilitator:** Riya Nathrani

**Invitees:** ASNMC Officers, Senators, and all Regular Members

### Present:

1. President Riya Nathrani
2. Vice President Salvi Villanueva
3. Secretary Andrew Villanueva
4. Treasurer Roman Tudela
5. Senator Adrian Pangelinan
6. Senator Guadalupe Camacho
7. Senator Keisuke Yoshida
8. Queanna Sablan from the Office of Student Activities and Leadership (OSAL)

### **I. Call of order**

The meeting opened with President Riya giving the call of order at 11:36 a.m.

### **II. Roll call**

Present during roll call:

1. President Riya Nathrani
2. Vice President Salvi Villanueva
3. Secretary Andrew Villanueva
4. Treasurer Roman Tudela
5. Senator Adrian Pangelinan
6. Senator Guadalupe Camacho
7. Senator Keisuke Yoshida

### **III. Adoption of agenda**

- a. Salvi motioned to adopt the agenda, Guadalupe second. (Everyone agreed.)

### **IV. Public opinion/comment**

- Roman says that Mr. Joyner is interested in seeing more sports competitions between students and faculty
- Salvi brought up Frankie Eliptico's vision of a new NMC filled with liveliness and fun

### **V. New business**

#### **a. New meeting day and time**

1. Fridays at 11:00 a.m. -12:00 p.m.



# Northern Marianas College

## ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF NORTHERN MARIANAS COLLEGE (ASNMC)

P.O. Box 501250  
 Saipan, MP 96950  
 Tel. (670) 234-5498 ext 6789  
 Fax (670) 234-1270  
 asnmc@marianas.edu

### b. Letters for Advisors

1. Senator Keisuke and Vice President Salvi have taken responsibility for distribution of advisor letters. The advisors will be announced once the nominated individuals have accepted the position.

### c. Inter-Club Council

- i. The council consists of all student clubs and meets at least one every 2 weeks
- ii. Vice President Salvi will be in charge of holding these meetings
- iii. The first one is set to be on Friday, October 24 at 12:30pm in room N-5.

### d. Distribution of committee responsibility

Committee	Time	Representative
Management Team	Mondays 9:00am	Riya and Kei
Academic Council	Fridays 1:00pm	Salvi and Roman ( rotating with Andrew & Adrian)
College Council	Fridays 9:00am	
Budget and Finance Committee	TBA	Roman
SAIL Team	Tuesdays at 9:00am	Lupe and Kei
PROAC	Every other Tuesday from 2:30pm - 4:00pm	
Graduation Committee	Starts in April	

### e. Goals

Student Activity Survey (email) and Suggestion Box *Location Suggestions – Inside Breakpoint Cafe	Halloween Photobooth *Location: N5 *watermark *Prop gathering for one week *Advertisement starts next week
“Thank You” Banner Located in the bulletin board in the hallway between CREES and Nursing Department	

## VI. Adjournment